
 

 

 
 
 
 
January 19, 2023 
 
 
Fritz Sprague 
City of Lafayette 
1290 South Public Road 
Lafayette, CO 80026-2706
 
 
Re: Goose Haven Reservoir #2- Complex Expansion - File No. M-2010-071  
 The City of Lafayette 
         Amendment (AM-2) 
 Goose Haven Reservoirs Complex Expansion #2 and #4 
 
Dear Fritz Sprague: 
 
On January 18, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the 
Amendment application submitted to the Division on July 22, 2021, addressing the following: 
 
Adding a new cell that will be a clay lined reservoir with a Low Hazard Jurisdictional Embankment 
Dam. 
 
The decision reached by the Division is:  approve with the following two (2) conditions.   
 

• The Applicant shall install the proposed monitoring wells by June 30, 2023. The Applicant 
shall submit to the Division within 30 days of completion of monitoring well installation 
activities the boring logs, well construction diagrams and copies of the proper DWR 
submittals. 

• The Applicant shall by September 29, 2023 submit a Technical Revision to update the site 
wide groundwater model based on information collected from the newly installed monitoring 
wells. 

 
The terms of Amendment No. 2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-
2010-071. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2010-071 remain in full force and 
effect. 
 

Bond Held: $0.00 
Prior Liability: $0.00 
Change in Liability: $0.00 
Revised Liability: $0.00 
Prior Permit Acreage: 232.00 



 

 

Change in Permit Acreage: 0.00 
Revised Permit Acreage: 232.00 
Prior Affected Acreage: 232.00 
Change in Affected  Acreage: 0.00 
Revised Affected Acreage: 232.00 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 774-0040, or by email at 
brock.bowles@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brock F. Bowles 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Peter Wayland 
   
M-GR-04 

 


	January 19, 2023

